Christian Francis

Production, Warehouse and Sales

Chattanooga, TN 37421 christianfrancis29@gmail.com +1 423 304 5630

My name is Christian Francis and I'm 23 years of age. I graduated from Ooltewah high school in 2017 and from there I attended college for a semester in hopes of doing something computer since related due to a strong passion I had with technology growing up as a kid but ended up having a change of mind after my first semester and decided to just Start working. I have Retail, Sales, Warehouse, and Manufacturing Experience.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Warehouse Worker

Lecco - Chattanooga, TN May 2022 to June 2022

I do various things within the warehouse, such as run the overhead crane, do paperwork for trucks that come and pick up our steel plates, I grind down plates if needed, there's more things to name but those are just the main things.

Picker/Packer/Stower

Amazon - Chattanooga, TN November 2021 to May 2022

I go around and collect orders that customers have ordered online and help prepare then to go out either same day or next couple days. I also package the items and have them go out for delivery for the customers. I also place various amount of items into bins for the customers to eventually order

Production Team Member

Volkswagen Group of America - Chattanooga, TN January 2020 to December 2021

I worked in the body shop side of the plant where I went about connecting certain parts to the shell of the car and from there it would allow the robots to connect the full side of the car (Both right and left) Together. I also work in the assembly on the door line as of currently.

Machine operator/Part Puller

Steel Warehouse - Chattanooga, TN February 2021 to March 2021

Machine operator: Preparing the machine to exact cut the steel from the sheets

Part puller-Grabbing the steel that is cut off the line once done

Package Handler

FedEx - Chattanooga, TN

September 2019 to January 2020

I worked both in loading various amounts of packages and carpets in the trucks and also from time to time worked on the belt of the line where the carpets would come off.

Solution Specialist

Cricket Wireless Authorized Dealer - Chattanooga, TN April 2019 to January 2020

My job is the following, selling phones, trouble shooting phones, activating phones, and also provide knowledge to people about the phones.

Wal-Mart Sales Associate

Walmart - Chattanooga, TN October 2017 to April 2019

I have worked two positions at at Walmart, one being a pickup associate where I went out and picked items people would order online, my second and current position is electronics, where I work with helping customers with everything technology related being anything from cell phones, games, TVs and more.

Education

High school or equivalent

Ooltewah High School - Chattanooga, TN October 2017

Skills

- Microsoft (4 years)
- Powerpoint (4 years)
- Excel (1 year)
- Sales associate (2 years)
- Customer Service (2 years)
- Cellular (Less than 1 year)
- · Microsoft Office
- Sales (2 years)
- Retail (2 years)
- Cash Handling
- Order Picking
- Warehouse Experience
- Packaging
- Order Picker
- Load & Unload
- Forklift
- · Picking & packing
- Assembly

- Manufacturing
- Materials handling
- 5S
- Machining
- Pallet jack
- Inventory control
- · Quality inspection

Additional Information

I have a passion for team based projects, but if was told, can manage doing things on my own. I like to be organized when it comes to a professional stand point. I love meeting new people and experiencing new things in life. I would like to say I'm also very Tech Savy, and pretty good at Maneuvering my way around a computer or other devices.